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Fwd: From Gallup.Com: Opinion Briefing: U.S. Image in Middle East/NorthAfrica

From: Maggie Williams
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To: Hillary Clinton hr15@att blackberry.net

Subject: Fwd: From Gallup.Com: Opinion Briefing: U.S. Image in Middle East/NorthAfrica

this is the group we discussed to go to gallup for a presentation - am setting up for next week.
Jack Lew

Jim Steinberg

Cheryl

Lissa?

also check out read more from Gallup poll.

From: Clifton, Jon

To: Maggie Williams

Sent: Tue, 27 Jan 2009 4:00 pm

Subject: FW: From Gallup.Com: Opinion Briefing: U.S. Image in Middle East/North Africa

Maggie,
Another important article on the US's image in the MENA region.
Best,

Jon
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From: gallupnews@gallup.com [mailto:gallupnews@gallu p.com |
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 12:12 PM
To: Clifton, Jon

Subject: From Gallup.Com: Opinion Briefing: U.S. Image in Middle East/North Africa

The Obama administration faces an immense task in rebuilding the United States’ brand in the Middle East/North Africa, where

the regional median approval of U.S. leadership is 15%. Gallup Polls suggest Obama’s plan to expedite withdrawal from Irag
could help improve some residents’ opinions.

Read more at GALLUP.com.

You received this e-mail because you registered on Gallup.com to receive updates on: Africa - Asia - Multi-country - USA.
Manage Your Account | Unsubscribe | Contact
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Re: Fwd: From Gallup.Com: Opinion Briefing: U.S. Image in Middle East/NorthAfrica

To: Maggie Williams

Subject: Re: Fwd: From Gallup.Com: Opinion Brigfing: U.S. Image in Middle East/NorthAfrica
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I think you should add Anne-Marie Slaughter and Jake Sullivan.
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